TENDERERS’ REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATIONS TO THE SERVICE CONTRACT NOTICE AND RESPONSES OF THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY No. 1

Contract Title:
“Supporting Implementations Regarding Railway Safety and Regulatory Functions of Directorate General for Railway Regulation (DGRR)”
Publication Ref.:
EuropeAid/139921/IH/SER/TR
Question 1:

There exists no detailed scope of work within tender docs, could you please inform us more, at least concerning below mentioned topics;

a) according to which standards,

b) which TSIs,

c) for all the network of TCDD?

d) any differentiation between freight and passenger or should we consider all types of transportation?

Question 2: 

What is the planned timeline from customer side? Planned / Expected Milestones, general duration etc?
Question 3:

Are all related documentation is ready in English. Can all related managerial and Technical experts who would be involved can speak fluently?
Question 4:

What would be the team size that would be participating this project from TCDD / DDGM? Question 5:

Who will be the contractor? TCDD, DDGM (safety auth) or will the project controlled and be managed by an office in EU?
Question 6:

Are you also expecting training sessions (which is neither mentioned nor priced in tender documents) which a broader participants would join other than senior management? If yes, please define scope and size.
Question 7:
Our experience with such works / tenders are; well in advance to tender submission (at the very beginning stage, right after the tender is announced) the customer plans and invites for a q&a / clarification session which would be face to face with the participation of all interested parties to join the tender. Will there be such a clarification meeting? If yes, when and where? If no, would you like to kindly consider such which we believe is very constructive and helpful for both interested parties and the customer.
In case above item will not be planned and actualized at any case, then we would like to arrange a face to face meeting with you at soonest, would that be ok from your side as well?
Answer 1 to 7:

Please note that this procurement procedure for the subject contract is “restricted” as stated in Article 2 of the Contract Notice. For detailed information about the process, please refer to the Paragraph 2.6.3 and 3.4 of the Practical Guide to Contract Procedures for European Union External Actions (PRAG) in order to comprehend the nature of the procedure. 
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